Keenan, Gina N - DNR

From: Keenan, Gina N - DNR

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Dave Larsen (dlarsen@reiengineering.com)
Subject: OW Sports Clarification

Dave,

Just need to clarify the following:

-the four well (1IS10 subsequent surveys) are these for four additional well surveys in addition to the 4 approved in the
Oct. 18, 2017 approval? If they are in addition, can you give the rational for an initial survey for 8 wells on site?

-the two well repairs (MDT30) are these for two well repairs in addition to the three well repairs approved in the Oct. 18,
2017 approval? If so, can you please provide a short written explanation.

Thanks.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Gina Keenan

Hydrogeologist-Remediation & Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Phone: 715-839-3765
gina.keenan@wisconsin.gov
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